Page 12 Acton/Georgetown - Friday, September 26, 2003

Voters seek answers on schools, health care and hospitals

1-03W % Q=P

| § U
A 1

HALTON HILLS

Working Together Working for You!

MUNICIPAL ELECTION
WORKERS NEEDED

A number of workers are required for the Town of
Halton Hills to work in the 2003 Municipal Election, to
be held on Monday, November 10, 2003.

INFORMATION CLERKS: responsible for assisting
voters Dy using a laptop and electronically looking up
voter information. :
Election Day Payment $100.00

Successful Applicants:

* must fill out an Election Official Application form
which is located on the Town of Halton Hills Website
(www.haltonhills.ca), can be emailed, or can be
picked up at the Clerk’s Department, and
which must be returned to the Clerk’s Department
by October 15, 2003.

* must provide their own transportation

* must arrive at the voting place 30 minutes prior to
the opening of the polls (10:00 a.m.) and work until
closing of polls at 8:00 p.m.

* must attend a training session

Please return or email your Election Official Application
forms to the attention of
Leesa Emmerson
Clerk’s Department
1 Halton Hills Drive
Halton Hills, ON
L7G 5G2
905-873-2601, ext. 2333
leesae @haltonhills.ca
161

EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY

FACILITY B OPERATOR
(Two Full Time Positions)

Under the direction of a Facility Supervisor, the
successful applicant will perform maintenance and
other facility operational duties as required in the safe
operation of the community centre facilities, including
arena operations. The successful applicant will be paid
In accordance with the rate as specified in the

Hills and C.U.P.E. Local 73.

General Qualifications

* Possess a valid Ontario Driver's License (Class G)
and be able to operate ice resurfacing equipment

* Ability to work with minimal supervision

* Ability to converse effectively and cordially with the
public

¢ Willingness to work shifts, including some weekends

* Mechanically inclined

* Possess skills and knowledge in carpentry,
mechanical and electrical disciplines

Educational Qualifications

* High School Diploma

* Possess the Class B Refrigeration Certification or
Stationary Engineers 4th Class Certification or
equivalent

* Certified Ice Technician designation, preferred

* Current First Aid, C.P.R. and W.H.M.I.S. training

Interested applicants should submit a complete
resume with references, together with a letter of
application in their own handwriting, to be received no
-later than Thursday, October 2, 2003 at 4:30 p.m.
local time.

Applications clearly marked Application for Facility B
Operator are to be directed to:

Town of Halton Hills
Jackie Bowles, Manager of Human Resources
: 1 Halton Hills Drive
Halton Hills, Ontario L7G 5G2
Fax: (905) 873-1431 -

Personal information is collected under the authority of
the Municipal Act, 2001 (S.0. 2001, c.25) and will be
used to select a candidate. Questions regarding this
collection should be directed to the Manager of Human
Resources.

We thank all candidates for their interest, however,
only those individuals chosen for interviews will be
contacted. 162

1 Halton Hills Dr..
Halton Hills,

ON L.7G 5G2
1 el.: 905-873-2600
Fax: 905-873-2347

Collective Agreement between the Town of Halton .

Continued from pg. 1

“"We will commit to all the money that
Dr. Rozanski recommended go into the
educational system,” said Chudleigh.

To a round of applause Jackson said
“we need to take the politics out of educa-
tion” and give it back to teachers and
school boards: He added the NDP believes
$2.1 billion needs to be reinvested back into
education.

“What the FCP will do...is to remove
this confrontational aspect (fighting about
funding formulas) from education by hav-
Ing parents choose the school of their
choice and money will follow that deci-
sion,” said Gori.

A'woman with cancer who said she had
to five wajt months to start treatment,
asked what is being done for cancer
patients.

Chudleigh said his government is com-
mitted to putting $1 billion into research
for breast and prostate cancer over the next
10 years. . |

He added his government has devel-
oped seven new cancer care centres, so
people don’t have to travel as far.

“The fact you had to wait five months
for treatment surprises me, that is not
acceptable,” said Chudleigh, who added
he would be glad to take her case forward
to make sure she gets treatment in the rec-
ommended period of time.

“I'm truly astonished your member does
not know about the wait times for cancer
care,” said Sullivan, who added a co-ordi-
nated approach to cancer care is needed.

The Weekendt befo re Thanksgiving!

N
ATIIIIIIAY OCTOBER 4™

WX e B (70:m 5:(00 am to 5:00 pm

: ” MQI(E_ for SUNDAI'I’ : .

Fall is a great time for plantmgl

Choose from a wide variety of Trees, Flowering Shrubs,
prergreens, Perennials and Roses at Outstanding Prices!

Iereditle Pviees Starting z‘fﬁ,. :

Ca$h & Carry!

Gori was pleased when someone asked
a question about proportional representa-
tion because he said he has been working
on that issue since 1990.

“We would propose a referendum on
the issue and specifically our position is
that we need a system that is more propor-
tional,” said Gori.

A woman asked Chudlquh to explain
the secrecy and hurry of the two P3 (Public
Private Partnership) hospital deals in
Brampton (Brampton Campus of William
Osler Health Centre) and Ottawa. She said
she believes it’s illegal they are concluding
during a campaign and wanted to know
how much the taxpayer is going to be on
the hook for, and for how long.

“The money that we put into bricks and
mortar doesn’t necessarily have to come
from taxpayers in order to get the best service
or the best deal,” said Chudleigh. He added
patients will still pay for treatment at the
Brampton hospital with their OHIP cards.

“This is the issue of public versus pri-
vate,” said NDP candidate Jackson. “If you
want to have a private system for profit
where does profit go— into somebody’s
pocket.” |

“We will not enter into P3 deals,” said
Sullivan. “There is no transparency and
accountability.”

Another audience member asked why
iImmigration was coming up as an issue in
the election.

“One of the most disturbing things I've
seen occur in this campaign is the
approach of the Progressive Conservatives

Ak shout our -
DELIVERY SEH'%*’ICE*

12266 10" Line

Shendan

Nurseries

. Georgetown
Garden Centre

Tel: 905-873-7547 Fax: 905-873-2478

E-mail: georgetown@sheridannurseries.com I |
Vil =0 7 ko Mo 1;1_‘ ith

(slen Williams - Just 2 km North of the Eagle Ridge Clu

”l sm&s rMI’““u Ellﬂl BI“E%S Whilg supplies Jast, Some items not exactly as shows.
- ]

RIS 3S 3RO A P

Using people's knowledge 10
Interested In Break the pattern
Le ﬂmlng How To 0' poveﬂw drica and six.
Do Stained Glass? I he iy loa secare fte for s ol
Now accepting registration for §300.5656 USC
BEGINNERS smmsn GLASS coum i i
. ; L and bo srane vour
® ing f i akcikon it oo how
s otz planed g

A MOM ENT IN GLASS
Suite 205 - 57 Mill Street North
(The Old Hewetson Shoe Factory Building)

Ready Picked Bartlett Pears.
Also pies, cider, honey and
frozen muffin mix available

Huttonville 95 455-8202

No Admission Charge & FREE Parking

8605 Heritage Rd.
www.huttonville.com/alferriandsons

LIVING WITH PAIN?

EFFECTIVE PROFESSIONAL TREATMENT OF:

NEW EXTENDED EVENING & WEEKEND HOURS

THE CHIROPRACTIC & SPORTS INJURIES CENTRE
211 Guelph Street, Suite 4, Georgetown

to people who are making new homes in
Canada,” said Sullivan. She said they talk
about immigration in only one section of
their platftorm— crime.

T'he audience applauded when she said
she believes in the Charter of Rights and
Freedoms and the need for respect for all.

“No one is being targeted with our poli-
cies on immigration,” said Chudleigh. He
said PCs want the same deal Quebec has
with Ottawa— approval for immigrants
that come into their province.

He said they want to have the types of
immigrants with the skill sets and in the jnb
categories needed to “build this country.”

Jackson said he was concerned when
immigration policy drifts into a provincial
political platform.

”Clearly to mind fear-mongering is
afoot,” said Jackson.

Chudleigh was also asked by an audi-
ence member what he’s done regarding the
CN application for intermodal terminal in
south Milton.

“I believe it should take place in indus-
trial lands, not agriculturally zoned lands,”
said Chudleigh.

He said because of the federal rail act
CN can set up an intermodal yard wherev-
er they want.

“I've been fighting it, I had meetings
with them. There’s ncrthmg the provincial
government can do.”

He said he suggested to CN that locat-
ing in that area would be a bad public rela-
tions move.

—By Lisa Tallyn, staff writer

: ;.
Fe-
S Sparky Sin
[ E‘ e 1
- : ._-' ol 1'“- SHl

Y 5!:!:: a'_'d ﬁE;-
Fas (673} T804

wWww.usc-canada.org

DICHNRI 0 A% 1 R BT T
L Tt TR T e e T L

Pick Your Own Apples at

AL FERRI & SONS

Good Crop, Good Quality

Come & Get Lost + il
“THE CORN MAZE" <

Wagon Rides on weekends R <

M-F. 9-6
WHHBE & HOLIDAYS 9-5

WE CAN HELP

* BACK/HIP/LEG PAIN

e SHOULDER/ARM PAIN
e KNEE/ANKLE PAIN

e HEADACHES

e FIBROMYALGIA

DI’MR{}bEI‘t M. Jnnes

905-877-9996




